
 
 
 

Greenville County Procurement Services Division 
301 University Ridge, Suite 100 

Greenville, SC  29601-3660 
2017 Type “I” Ambulances 

RFP#17-09/26/16 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Issued:  September 20, 2016 
 
NOTICE TO VENDORS: 
 
The following revisions, additions, and clarifications are hereby made part of the Contract 
Documents for the above-referenced project and shall be taken into account in the preparation of all 
proposals and the execution of all work.  Responders shall acknowledge receipt of these Questions 
and Answers in their proposals. 
 
Q1. Is delivery time negotiable? 
A1. Please see Delivery, page 6 of RFP.  Yes, a reasonable time frame can be negotiated.   
 
Q2. Will the County accept Ford OEM brand Wheel Simulators? 
A2. Yes.  
 
Q3. What brand is acceptable for the back-up camera system? 
A3. Vendors may utilize the specifications of Audiovox Cam 335 Camera with Audiovox 

Advent RVM 740 Full Display Mirror. This is for information only.  The actual system to 
be utilized will be determined after reviewing all proposals. 

 
Q4. Is body size negotiable? 
A4. The information in the section, Body Size, is negotiable.  
 
Q5. Please provide clarification on street side compartment behind rear wheels, section 

Exterior Storage Compartments. 
A5. Compartment # 3, street-side behind rear wheels; (Minimally) This compartment should 

be  approximately half the height of vehicle body and allow for stair chair and folding 
stretcher to stand upright and be secured to the back wall of compartment. Three (3) 
straps with seat belt type buckles shall be mounted in this compartment to secure 
equipment. 

 
Q6. Is aluminum Diamond plate acceptable for the front stone guards? 
A6. Polished is preferred. 
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Q7. Is it acceptable to mount the auxiliary condenser placement to front of module structure? 
A7. County is accepting all proposals? 
 
Q8. Is the County providing the Cooler/Warmer? 
A8. No. Vendors should specify component cost separately for record. 
 
Q9. Is the County providing the Med Vault? 
A9. No. Vendors should specify component cost separately for record. 
 
Q10. Is the County providing the LifePak Mount? 
A10. No.  Vendors should specify component cost separately for the record. 
 
Q11. Should aluminum wheels or wheel simulators be provided? 
A11. Wheel simulators. 
 
Q12. How many total patient compartment 120 vac receptacles and patient compartment 12 

volt dual auxiliary power outlets in the action area? 
A12. Total of three (3). 
 
Q13. What is the preferred model number for the litter fasteners and anchorages? 
A13. Model number - Ferno 175-4. 
 
Q14. Will a substitution for the suction aspirator, primary patient, be acceptable? 
A14. Vendors may substitute Laerdal. 
 

 
END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
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